
LESSON唱07

573 Indirect speech with questions， imperatives and �ques_ts 

Questions 

When we change a question from direct into indirect speech， we move 

the verb one step back into the past， we use "asked" instead of "said"， 

and we do not use the question form or a question mark. For example， 

(Direct speech) τhe teacher said "What is your name?" 

(Indirect speech) The teacher asked me what my name wぉ.

What do we do when we change a question trom direct into indirect 

speech? When we change…，we move 

Give me an example， please. 

the verb one step back into the past， 
we use "asked" instead of "said"， and we 

do not use the question form or a question mark 

I asked them what they wanted to drink 

If the question does notωntain a question word ("whatぺ"where" etc.)， 

we use the word "if" or "whether" instead. For example， 

(Direct speech) I said "Are you busy， Emily?" 

(Indirect speech) I asked Emily if (or whether) she was busy. 

Ifthe question does not contain a question word， what do we use 

instead? If the..， we use the word "it" or "whether" instead 

574 Give me an example， please. He asked her it 
(or whether) she spoke English 

Now， I will ask you some questions and I want you to tell me what I said. 

How old are you? You asked me how old I was 



Do your parents speak English? YOU asked me if 

(or whether) my parents spoke English 

ζan you play the piano? 

lmperatives 

YOU asked me if 
(or whether) I could play the piano 

command 

When weζhange an imperative from direct into indirect speech， we use 

"told"， "commanded" or "orderedぺand we use the infinitive with "to" 

instead of the imperative. For example， 

(Direct speeζh) "Sit down， children!" she said. 

(Indi陀ct speech) She told the children to sit down. 

Wh at do we d 0 whe n we cha ng e an im perati ve trom d i rect i nto i n d i rect 

speech? When we change…，we use 

Give me an example， please. 

"told"， "commanded" orもrdered"， and we use 
the infinitive without "to" instead of the imperative 

The king commanded him to leave 

With negative imperatives， we put "not" before the infinitive. For 

example， 

(Direct speech) “Don't walk so fast， Jack!" said Lucy. 

(Indi憎ct speech) Lucy told Jack not to walk so fast. 

575 With neョative imperatives， what do we do? With negative 

imperatives， we put市ot" before the infinitive 

Give me an example， please. His mum told him not 

to get home late 

Now，lwillヲive you some orders and I want you to tell me what I said. 

"Stand up!" 

"Don't look atyour book!" 

"仁orrectyour dictations!" 

You told円le to stand up 

You ordered円le not to 

look at my book 

You told me to correct 
my dictations 



Requests 

When we ζhange a request from direct into indirect speech， we use 

"asked". and weζan use the same constructions that we use for indirect 

questions or imperatives. For example， 

(Direct speech) I日id "WiII you open the window. please. Daniel?" 

(Indirect speech) I asked Daniel if he would open the window. 

。r I asked Daniel to open the window. 

The first construction makes the reported request sound a little more 

polite， but the secondζ0れきt則ction is moreζommon.ぉ it is quicker. 

What do we do when we change a request from direct into indirect 

speech? When we change . . .， we use "asked"， 

and we can use the same constructions 
that we use for indirect questions or imperatives 

576 Give me an example， please. 

We asked them if they could show us the way 

or We asked them to show us the way 

Now， I will make some requests and I want you to tell me what I said. 

Could you lend me your book， please? 

YOU asked me if I could lend you my book 
or YOU asked me to lend you my book 

Would you help me with my luggage， please? 

YOU asked me if I would help you with your luggage 
or YOU asked me to help you with your luggage 

Will you be quiet tor a moment， please? 

house 

housework 

YOU asked me if I would be quiet for a moment 
or YOU asked me to be quiet for a moment 

home generally speaking 

wash Up housewife 



Generally speaking， the difference between the words "house" and 

"home" is that we use "house" when we are thinking about a physical 

building， whereぉ we use "home" in a more abstract sense to mean the 

place where we live orωme from. We can use "home" to mean our house， 

town orωuntry. 

What， generally speaking， is the d itteren仁e between the wordγhouse" 

and "homeつ Generally speaking， 
the difference between 

What time do you usually get home at the end ot the day? I usually . 

577 Do you think it's a good thinョ tor boys and girls to leave home when they 

are teenaョers? Yes， I think it's a 

Why or why not? 

What's a housewite? 

- No， I don't think it's a… 

A housewife is a woman 

who does not have a job outside the home， 
but takes care of her hom e and f am ily i nstead 

Housework is the work we have to do in the house， such ぉ the wぉhing，

ζleaning. wぉhing up etc.， whereas homework is the work a pupil has to 

do at home. 

What.s the ditterence between housework and homework? 

Idiom 8 

The d ifference between … 

is that housework is 

I couldn'tζare less ;;;; it is ot no interest or importance to me 

e.g. He said that he was going to live in South America. He can go and live 
where he lilく巴 I couldn't care less.l'm not interested in him anymore 

What does the idiom汁couldn't care less" mean? The idiom 
"it is of no interest ..." 

Give me an example， please. She has lost her job， but 

she says she ζouldn't ca.re IE :;S， 

because she仁an easily find 811ütler 



日ι/F oωion 70 

We use "mindγin the abstract sense，j whilst we use "brainγin the physical sense.j 

He rose earlyj and ran a mile before breakfast.j She was gladj she had not hurt 

herselfj when she fell over the chairj that was Iying on the floor.j People sometimes 

feel a little sickj just before they have to makej a speech in public.j He repaired the 

rootj the wind had damagedj and then descended to the ground.j What a pitylj 

The men had been fishing all day，j but had caught nothing・




